18 Uclober 10068

A.G, Abbott, #.D.

assassination Inquiry Committee
4718 saratoga ave.,

Zan Diego, Ca. 62107

Dear Dr. Abbott:

Thiec is to thank you for putting me on your
mailling list and to enclose a small contribution toward the
work your group is doing. I certainly agree that communica-
tion is tn“ central problem. For almost five years I have
been acutely comnscious of the need for a newsletter such as
yours, and I welcoue 1its cbjectivity and consiructive
approach. UOHﬁTthlﬁtlUﬂSo

You may be hearing {rom me from
time , but I have to make the sinsle reservation
cannot appear rnublicly in this matter. iy ptilu;OW
Associated Press is such that the opportunity I
cvents and trends before they become publicly known rrobably
.ould be eunded overnight if either the AP or I were mentioned,
sxample: I can say that last Tuesday night, Uct. 15, woger
vraig said in [idlothian that his 14-year-old son had been
misving for 24 hours and that he feared he nhad been kidnaped.
as far as 1 Xnow this did not get into print anywhere. You
can take it from there, but I think you'll agree it would
accomplish nothing to indicate where it came from except in
a most {C;CfiL Wﬂy. 1 have seen nothing fTurther on it. Tiue
2oy may bLe gquite okay by now, but if not, why have we henrd
nothing 7

I hope you cortinue your ecamcaisn to wrevail
pon tile gritics to s Frain from disenboweling ecach other.
P8, weagher scems to he to be gﬂttlcukarl regrettable in
view of the distinguished role she has played; everyone is

ermanently indebted to her. .y own reroo.al susvicion
that she may have overlcoked the importance of two factors:
1, no one car possibly know tihe complexity and 2r0Trnous
inportonce of developments in dew Urleans without following
or.e or botihr of the Hew Urleans dailies closely; 2, the DA
nes opevat ed under relatively great coustriint lest he ure-—
judice vhow8s case (and lose his own battle) and onz has to
assune ant what he nas been able to say in public must of
pecessity represent only the ftop of the dceberg. The sur-
Prising thirg may be that he has not resorted to more ratner
silly devieces like the telephone code. Very few good pro-
secutors are good public relations men. If they wers they
wouldn't be good vrosecutors.

VED

If they are available, nlease seud o set of
back issues of your newsletter to:
" Wl lirs. L.d. Lorenzen
210 i;a':t Kleindale iicad
T?Cbhn, Ayde, Rr;16
¥ are not reséxarchers in this Tield but are
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enclose a separate list of others who are
wore actively intepesyted, and Who already may be on your
aailing list. -

with bvory beont wish p o
gl v best wish, James e white
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Helen Hartman



